Mindy Madden

From: Craig Dossey

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Mindy Madden

Subject: RE: Alternative Design request for AG structure

| am comfortable with approving this one. Thanks!

Craig Dossey

Executive Director

El Paso County Planning and Community Development Department
2880 International Circle, Suite 110

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

719-520-7941

craigdossey(@elpasoco.com

UOUR ELPASE

MASTER PLAN

WE NEED YOUR INPUT: El Paso County is engaging in a planning process for a new countywide Master Plan. We
are looking for input from our residents concerning the future of the County, and we need your help! We want to learn
about what you want to see in your community so please complete our questionnaires and show us what is important to
you with the map.social interactive map. View the “Attend a Workshop” link to stay informed as to the various events
moving forward and how you can participate. The questionnaire and mapping tool can be found here:

https://elpaso.hlplanning.com/

From: Mindy Madden <MindyMadden@elpasoco.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 11:30 AM

To: Craig Dossey <craigdossey@elpasoco.com>
Subject: Alternative Design request for AG structure

Please let me know if you would like for me to approve/deny these in the future.
Property: Cloven Hoof Drive (parcel no. 7109001015)

Zoning: RR-0.5
Proposed Use: shelter for livestock

Alternative Design request: three sided loafing shed with a shelter overhang and appropriate siding material (only two

design features).

Thank you,

Mindy Madden
Strategic Services Manager



Planning and Community Development

Office Hours
Monday-Thursday
7:00am-5:30pm

Please complete the County Master Plan Survey at https://elpaso-hlplanning.hub.arcgis.com/
Your input is important! Thank you.

Please complete the County Master Plan Survey at https://elpaso-hlplanning.hub.arcgis.com/
Your input is important! Thank you.




